Putting the Community First BIA|RIN|E]T

LONDON BOROUGH

MEETING
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

THURSDAY 18TH JANUARY, 2018
AT 10.30 AM

VENUE
HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ

TO: MEMBERS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Val Duschinsky John Hart Clarrie Farrier

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.
Andrew Charlwood — Head of Governance

Governance Services contact: Paul.frost@barnet.gov.uk

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP


mailto:Paul.frost@barnet.gov.uk

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No Title of Report Pages
1. Appointment of Chairman
2. Absence of Members (If any)
3. Declaration of Members' Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non

Pecuniary interests (If any)

4. Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure 5-8
5. Paddy Power 9-48
6. Motion to exclude the Press and Public

7. Deliberation by the Sub-Committee in Private Session

8. Re-admission of the Press and Public: Announcement of the

decision of the Sub-Committee

9. Any other ltem(s) the Chairman decides are urgent

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets. If you wish to let
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Governance
Service governanceservice@barnet.gov.uk. People with hearing difficulties who have a text
phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942. All of our Committee Rooms
also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the
building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee
staff or by uniformed custodians. It is vital you follow their instructions.

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.

Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some
distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.




LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HEARINGS PROCEDURE AGENDA ITEM 4

General points

The following procedure is based on Regulations made by the Secretary of State under the
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Hearings Regulations”) which may be viewed or downloaded from
the website of the Department for Culture, Media and Sport by following links from
www.culture.gov.uk

The procedure is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair
hearing. The conduct of individual hearings may vary slightly according to circumstances
and the discretion of the Chairman. In all cases, however, this general framework will be

followed.

The procedure allows each party a maximum period of 5 minutes in which to present their

case (Regulations 16 & 24). At the end of the time allowed, the Chairman will terminate the

presentation and the hearing will proceed in the form of a discussion led by the authority to
explore points of dispute. The discussion will not be timed.

The procedure is subject to periodic review and amendment to reflect best practice and
relevant legislative changes. An updated version of this procedure is published as soon as
possible following any such amendments.

Governance e To seek nominations for Chairman
Officer e Elect Chairman
¢ Hand over to the Chairman

Chairman e Introduces him/herself and Members of the Committee, and
outlines their roles.

¢ Introduces Licensing, Legal and Governance Officer.

e Explains that Legal and Governance Officers will be present
during the Committee’s deliberations to advise only, and that the
Licensing Officer will be excluded from deliberations.

Asks parties present to introduce themselves.

Outlines procedure to be followed.

Asks all parties to confirm their understanding of the procedure.
Clarifies any aspect(s) of the procedure where any parties are
uncertain or asks Legal or Governance Officer as appropriate to
clarify.

Governance e Informs Committee of absent parties.

Officer

e Details persons whom a party is seeking permission to represent
them at hearing.

e Panel confer regarding permission.

e Chairman announces decision regarding permission.


http://www.culture.gov.uk/

Licensing Officer presents the report to the Committee
e |s a statement of the facts including details of the application and
operating schedule, relevant policy details, detail representations
made, a chronology of events and highlights the points on which
the Authority requires clarification.

Applicant e Presents opening submissions and clarifies points raised by
Authority in notice of hearing. Time allowed 5 mins.

Other parties e Presents opening submissions either in person or by spokes
person Time allowed 5 mins per interested party.

Note regarding use of video evidence

Video evidence must be in DVD format and will form part of the relevant party's five
minutes opening submission. Any party wishing to use video evidence must submit a copy
to the Authority along with sufficient, identical extra copies to serve on all the opposing
parties — i.e. if the applicant is submitting it, there must be enough copies for all parties
making representations and if a party making representations is submitting it there must
be a copy for the applicant. The recording must be edited down to the highlights,
containing only relevant matter which relates to the written representation previously
submitted. In addition, a description of how, when and where the video was recorded and
what it contains must be submitted. These must be supplied to the Authority at least five
working days before the hearing.

Members question Licensing Officer on Policy
Discussion
Chairman leads a discussion concentrating on points of dispute:

Chairman asks Applicant what he disputes in other parties’ submissions, and asks other
parties to comment.

Chairman proceeds through all objectors dealing with all matters of contention.
When Chairman feels all matters have been thoroughly discussed and all parties have
been given a fair and equal opportunity to comment and make representations, she/he

closes discussion.

Determination

There are two procedures depending on whether or not determination is to be made at the
end of the Hearing or within five working days of the Hearing. This later announcement of
determination is permitted in terms of the Legislation for certain types of applications.

Chairman informs all present that the Committee will deliberate, that Legal and
Governance Officer will remain to advise but will not be part of decision-making
process, and that all others must leave (under Regulation 14).
e Parties, apart from Legal and Governance Officer, leave the room.
e The Committee deliberates, with advice as required from Legal
and Governance Officer, and reaches a conclusion. The Legal
officer may assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the
determination.
e Parties return.

e Chairman reads out determination, and advises it will be sent in4



writing to all parties.

Opportunity for determination to be clarified by any interested
party who is unclear.

Chairman gives advice about appealing against the determination.
Chairman thanks all for attending and closes the meeting.

...Within five working days of the hearing

Chairman explains requirement to determine the Hearing within
five workings days, and advises that the Committee will proceed to
deliberate and announce the determination within that time.

During deliberations, Legal and Governance Officers remain to
advise on law and procedure as required. The Legal Officer may
assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the determination.
The Licensing Officer plays no part in the determination and
withdraws for this part of the proceedings.

Chairman advises all parties that they will receive written
notification of the determination within five working days of the
Hearing date, together with general information on how to appeal
against the determination.

Chairman thanks all parties for attending and invites the applicant,
objector(s), other party(ies) and the Licensing Officer to leave.

Information on Appealing against the decision

You may at any time before the expiration of a period of 21 days from notification
appeal to Willesden Magistrates' Court, 448 High Road London England NW10 2DZ
(Telephone 020 8955 0555, DX 110850 Willesden 2) by way of Complaint for an
Order. The Court may either dismiss the appeal, substitute for the decision appealed
against any other decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority or
remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
directions of the court, and can make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.



This page is intentionally left blank



Putting the Community First BEE

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 18" January 2018

Title

New Premises application, Paddy
Power, 6 Halliwick Court Parade,
Wood House Road, Barnet, N12 ONB

Report of | Trading Standards & Licensing Manager
Wards | Coppetts
Status | Public
Report of the Licensing Officer
Enclosures | Annex 1 — Application Form
Annex 2 — Representations

Officer Contact Details

Daniel Pattenden 020 8359 2175
daniel.pattenden@barnet.gov.uk

5

Summary

This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider an application for a New Premises Licence
for a betting (other) , under section 159 of the Gambling Act 2005.

Recommendations

1. This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider to consider an application for
a New Premises Licence for a betting (other), under section 159 of the
Gambling Act 2005 for Paddy Power, 6 Halliwick Court Parade, Wood House
Road, Barnet, N12 ONB

www.barnet.gov.uk




1.1

3.1

41

5.1

5.1.1

51.2

5.2

5.2.1

5.3

5.3.1

5.3.2

WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED

The licensing authority having received valid representations against the
application for a premises licence is expected to hold a hearing to consider
those representations. The application can be determined by the licensing
authority without a hearing in certain circumstances.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

Where a representation is submitted under section 161 of the Gambling Act
2005 (and not withdrawn), the authority must hold a hearing to consider it,
unless the applicant and any party or responsible authority who has made
(and not withdrawn) a valid representation agree, or where the authority
considers that the representations are frivolous, vexatious or will certainly not
influence the authority’s determination of the application.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

N/A

POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

The decision will have immediate effect

IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION

Corporate Priorities and Performance

Members are referred to the Council’s Licensing Policy for consideration
Timely legal and fair decisions support objectives contained within the
Corporate Plan. In particular in relation to a “successful London borough” by
ensuring that only legal, well regulated licensable activities occur within the

borough.

Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT,
Property, Sustainability)

N/A
Legal and Constitutional References

The Gambling Act 2005 sets out how applications for premises licences
should be dealt with where valid representations have been submitted.

Under the Constitution, Responsibility for Functions (Annex A), the Gambling
Act 2005 and associated regulations, as delegated to it by the Licensing
Committee, including the determination of review applications.



5.4

5.4.1

5.5

5.5.1

5.6

5.6.1

9.1

Risk Management

N/A

Equalities and Diversity

Licence applications are dealt with according to the provisions of the
Gambling Act 2005 and associated Regulations which allow both applications
and representations to applications to be made by all sectors.

Consultation and Engagement

The statutory consultation process that has been followed in accordance with
the Gambling Act 2005.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

The application and report of the Licensing Officer and appendices are
attached to this report.



Officers
Report



Gambling Act 2005
OFFICERS REPORT
Paddy Power, 6 Halliwick Court Parade, Woodhouse Road, Barnet, N12 ONB
The Applicants
The application was submitted by Poppleston Allen on behalf of Power Leisure Bookmakers Ltd

. Application

The application before the subcommittee was submitted under Section 159 of the Gambling Act 2005
for a premises licence. The licence seeks to allow the premises to be used for adult Betting (other).

e Default conditions state gambling can only take place between 7am and 10pm.
A full copy of the application can be seen attached to this report in Annex 1.

. Representations

Responsible Authorities

The Licensing Authority has not received any representations from any of the responsible authorities.

Other representations

The Licensing Team have received a petition of which has 112 valid signatures by members of the
public and 1 valid signature from a local ward councillor, this objection relates to the licensing
objections of protecting children and other vulnerable people from being harmed or exploited by
gambling and preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime .

The representation can be seen attached to this report in Annex 2.
. Attaching conditions
Additional conditions may be attached to the licence if the committee thinks it appropriate.

The Committee must have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence it hears, and is
asked to note that it may not attach conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely
because it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the
licensing objectives.

In relation to conditions, the statutory guidance at chapter 10.8 states that “The licensing authority may
not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been engaged following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not
necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives.

11



Full Copies of the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance to the Act and the
Council's Guide to Good Practice at Licensed Premises will be available at the Licensing Sub
Committee hearing or in advance if required.

A map centrally locating the premises and a plan shall be made available at the hearing.

Daniel Pattenden
Licensing Officer

Annex 1 — Application Form
Annex 2 — Representation

12



Application
Form



Application for a premises licence o
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form) (Z

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Where the application is—
e Inrespect of a vessel, or

e To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 or
the Gaming Act 1968,

the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application.

Part 1 — Type of premises licence applied for

Regional Casino [ Large Casino ] Small Casino [
Bingo [] Adult Gaming Centre (1 ~~ Family Entertainment Centre [
Betting (Track) [ Betting (Other) M

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes 0 No M

If the answer is “yes”, please give the unique reference number for the provisional statement (as
set out at the top of the first page of the statement):

Part 2 — Applicant Details

If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. If the application is being made on behalf of an
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B.

Section A

Individual applicant

1. Title: Mr [ Mrs CIMiss [1Ms [1Dr [ Other (please specify)
2. Surname: Other name(s):

[Use the names given in the appl/cants operating licence or, if the applicant-does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence

3. Applicant’s address (home or business — [delete as appropriat

Postcode:
4(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licerice (as set out in the operating licence).

4(b) If the applicant does not hold ap-operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made:

5. Tick the box if theepplication is being made by more than one person. L]

[Where there further applicants, the information required in questions 1 to 4 should be included
on additiondl sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Details of
furtherapplicants”.]

14




Section B
Application on behalf of an organisation

6. Name of applicant business or organisation: Power Leisure Bookmakers Limited
7. The applicant’s registered or principal address:

Waterfront Hammersmith Embankment

Chancellors Road

London

Postcode: W6 9HP

8(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as given in the operating licence):
000-001034-N-103643

8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made: N/A

9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation. [ ]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 6 to 8 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Details of

further applicants”]

Part 3 — Premises Details

10. Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known). Paddy Power
11. Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their location):

6 Halliwick Court Parade
Woodhouse Road
Barnet

Postcode: N12 ONB

12. Telephone number at premises (if known): N/A

13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the building (for
example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of floors
within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are located.

N/A

14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area? No

15




14(b). If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities
within whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing authority to which
this application is made:

N/A

Part 4 — Times of operation

15(a). Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may
be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case? No

[Where the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the answer to
this question will be no.]

15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence. N/A

Start Finish Details of any seasonal variation

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thurs

Fri

Sat

Sun

16. If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates: N/A

16




Part 5 — Miscellaneous

17. Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to commence
as soon as it is issued): (dd/mm/yyyy)

18(a). Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting venue
which already has a premises licence? N/A

18(b). If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an application
to vary the main track premises licence has been submitted with this application. [

19(a). Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority?
Yes

19(b). If the answer to question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details:

76 Ballards Lane, Finchley, N3 2BU

62 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire, EN5 5SJ

93 Brent Street, Hendon, London, NW4 2DY

192 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 7AR

634 Finchley Road, Golders Green, London, NW11 7RR

19 Central Circus, Hendon, London, NW4 3AS

53 Golders Green Road, Golders Green, London, NW11 8EL
845 High Road, North Finchley, London, N12 8PT

Unit 5 ,Tally Ho Corner, North Finchley, London, N12 0BS
Plot 299, 128 Colindale Avenue, London, NW9 4AX

20. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

Power Leisure Bookmakers Ltd has entered into agreement with Bruce Bookmakers Ltd,
the operator of the current betting premises at 229 Woodhouse Road, N12 9BD. Upon the
successful grant of a new premises licence for the proposed Paddy Power site, the subject
of this application, and completion of the work to the new premises at 6 Halliwick Court
Parade, the existing premises licence for 229 Woodhouse Road, N12 9BD will be
surrendered. There will not therefore be an increase in gambling provision as a result of
this application and no additional impact in respect of risks to the licensing objectives.

Paddy Power operates a national estate of betting premises and implements extensive
policies and procedures to promote the Licensing Objectives, which have been approved
by the Gambling Commission.

The Applicant has comprehensive compliance measures in place that include detailed
training on matters such as the protection of the vulnerable, including homeless
individuals, from harms associated with gambling.

Further details regarding the Applicant’s policies and procedures can be provided on
request.

17




Part 6 — Declarations and Checklist (Please tick)

We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge, the information contained in this
application is true. We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the
Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation to,
this application.

We confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises.
Checklist:
e Payment of the appropriate fee is enclosed

e A plan of the premises is enclosed

¢ We understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the
application may be rejected

e We understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give
~the appropriate notice to the responsible authorities

N A ®H H




Part 7 — Signatures

21. Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf
of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature: /)
// »*‘, A

Print Name:  Poppleston Allen

Date: 21 November 2017 Capacity: Solicitors for & on behalf of the
applicant

22. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

| Signature:

Print Name:
Date: Capacity.

[Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked
“Signature(s) of further applicant(s)”. The sheet should include all the information requested in
paragraphs 21 and 22.]

[Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated

electronically and should be a copy of the person’s written signature.]

Part 8 — Contact Details

23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:
Richard Bradley

23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 23(a)
can be contacted:

0115 948 7424

24. Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:
Richard Bradley

Poppleston Allen

37 Stoney Street

The Lace Market

Nottingham

Postcode: NG1 1LS

25. If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail, please
give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent:

r.bradley@popall.co.uk

19




NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

This notice is issued in accordance with regulations made under section 160 of the
Gambling Act 2005

Notice is hereby given that Power Leisure Bookmakers Limited

of the following address — Waterfront Hammersmith Embankment
Chancellors Road

London

Postcode W6 9HP

the number of whose operating licence is 000-001034-N-103643
who applied for an operating licence on N/A

has made an application for a Betting Premises Licence

The application relates to the following premises:

Paddy Power

6 Halliwick Court Parade
Woodhouse Road
Barnet

N12 ONB

The application for a premises licence has been made to the following licensing authority:

Licensing Team

London Borough of Barnet
Barnet House

1255 High Road

Whetstone

N20 OEJ

Website: www.barnet.gov.uk

Information about the application is available from the licensing authority, including the
arrangements for viewing the details of the application.

The following person connected with the applicant is able to give further information about the
application:

Hannah Worthington

37 Stoney Street

The Lace Market
Nottingham

NG11LS

0115 9349 190
h.worthington@popall.co.uk

Any representations under section 161 of the Gambling Act 2005 must be made no later
than the following date: 19 December 2017

20




A0 DIOWOAI MMM

Leizozi0
sort

Mo Xiom @Jv L ]
gl sog-uodiey
poad iy shaio y, R Aum0r0r L0
IO WapLey SO wegrucUTe
20-6965 1 oN Bia 0STL/0S:L v B oios
QQ 43 posoud

LLOT/SOQL  owa oLV kumaig

NY1d 3ON30I1

oL

N0 ZLN LINNVE aVOY 3SNOHAOOM

"3AVAVd LANOD HOMITIVH 9
LV SYDIVIDICOEMIN Wl
07d ¥3MOd AdAVd
el

3JOWIAIT

eeq wawpuewy "oy

53600.d 10 dis Bumo| 0} painba: LoNTSNS oAU Ol

“aBujl{oa ‘KI00)) ‘Sjieam JOUIC ([0 WORINLSUCD Pijos 810
‘240 "ot

SUIBIOM XI0M HOUG MOU SOITIIPU] BUITH
pooo o

Ng

frcecee e
NL

oot

SUORIMEA/B]|aM JOGLUT MOU $0}E0IPUI BUIYDIDH

DUBWOID 1949 YBIY S0 LGPPIY SBIESIEU) BUfY

esowonr WiuAdeD @

]
Hoous

APl PoUIOU ojoURIe 0 KU

0

I
L3
1
L3

0621l ITVOS

AWESEL = BalY SYS
ENOZLN jouleg peoy esnoypoos
opRIEg HNOD HOMIRH 9

Buijquieb Joy sapijioey apiaocid
0} pasn ag (1M Yolym sasiwald
Y} JO JUSIXS puE LolEedo| 3U}
sl aul| pal, 3L ulypm este ay|

0s:1 VIS
NY71d JON3OIT

ENTRANCE FROM
WOODHOUSE ROAD

Y
<©

sieadaid owolon
Joj vuopeAI3
Pposadaid o} s0jux

21




§N°0D°0I0WOAII MMM

usrizotso
o aoumDeowow| S WOTSRUIDIR]

sHoxIoM @Mw 3vi g0 ez

Uopuoy 905-L0-A09)

om0y Ul shuig vl Knororg o1+

SO Lapuoy WO wegruc-ytey

20769651 oN B0 0SZTL/OS!) v B oas

0Q ‘A& powayd

LL02/S0/0) o OLY :Aumna
NY1d 3ON3O1

onu.

GNO ZIN L3N2VE QVOH 3SNOHA0OOM
‘3AYEYd LYN0O HOMITIVH 9
LV SUIHVWMOO0E M3N woloig

07d ¥3MOd AQQvd wous

3JOWaAIN

aig wowpuowy ey

OGNS M0U BO1RIIPUI ?s,u,—-x

‘SHUSIJEM 30M X0l MOU 80329)pU) BUMOITH
NS’

NL:

SUOYHOA/H{BA JOGU) MU BOIEIIPU) BURIDIEH

SIUMLD|O joAD| YB{L 10 LOPPIY SOIBIIRK] SUT)

@uouion] B0 @

s
osip et

Aampeuss) paUsBU sefaUSGasIp AUV

ogelLil ITVOS

MCSEL = BOIY AYS
ENO ZLN 19UiBg peoy oEnoUpoom
opRIRd YNOD YoIMIIeH &

Bunquies 1oy sailoe) apiaoid
0} pash aq [Im yoiym sasiwaid
BU} JO JUSIXS pue UOHEDO| BU}
S| BUI| ,paJ, BU} UIUNIM BalR By

0S'L ITVOS
NV71d ION30IN

ENTRANCE FROM
WOODHOUSE ROAD

%
©

aiwsodoid owotos
10} SUONTADI
Posodaid o} 10,08

22




SN"02 0IOWOA[I MMM

Lugv 3oL

SO

Rz XM @V ]
wpuoy oo
peoy upaken vl K hamonag 91vs
10 wopuey O reg-souopy
£0-6965 ) "oN B0 0SZL/0G') 1y ® oo
0Q #q poxosud

L10Z/50/0L  oeq OLV  qummg

ATNO $3S0d¥N IAILYHLSNT ¥OH NV1d
ops

ENO ZLN LINAVE QVOd ISNOHAOOM
'3QVHVYd LINOD HOMITIVH 9
LV SYIHVAXOO8 MIN wojoidt

07d ¥3MOd AQQYd

wouD

SUINOL
2aNd OL $$300V G3TIOUINCD ATIVOINONLOT S ¥

SNOLLNE OINVE
QRLVALLOY-44Y1S INT)IS ONLLYHOLHOONI WILSAS
WiV SSIN3N GIHOLINOW NOILYLS WAMINGD '€

LM3SNI AYTAA 3WIL HLIM 34vS T

06211 ITVOS

1SANDIA NON 30170d FHLOL NBVIVAY

NV SHNOH 301340 ONRING QYO INMOA SLVICIWRL
UO4 ATIVHINTO TTBISSI00V 38V SIOVRI  »

SAVQ
L€ 40 WNWINIA ¥ 3O 143X ONV Q308003 STOVRL @

VHINYO HOOA INCHH LHEACD

ONIQNTONI NV SYI¥Y TIV ¥3A00 OL SYHIRVD 40
HIAWNN INSIOIHNS HUM WALSAS 3NOT0O WUSIG

aJowan] *

MDD

ag nowpuowy AN
SNOISIAOXA ALRRNOIS WNNININ

AUSEL = oIy ayS
GNOZLN 1ouleg peox osnoypoom
opeitg unog yolmIeH 9

0§l I1v0S
30ua921| 8y} Jo Led wuoj Jou saop pue ‘Ajuo

sasodind aanesisnjji 1o} sI suonenbay ue|d sy} Ag
palinbail jou si yoiym uejd siyj uo umoys BuiyiAuy

990004d 110 i SuIMO)[0) PaINbA) LONEBSOAU} DU 9

0 SAfBTIU| JOuwNJ ‘210U JO 10U 94 G} Joodda D

“aBui(jao ‘ooy ‘sijem NZSUSD £1(00 010 M QA HvaY
210 ‘9801100 ‘oot 9 RoIPUI Bl L1 m
e “~o [
UORERYSU} MOU 80;831PUI BUMITH N
S \
‘SUUI/BHEM H1OM XOHQ MOU SOIEIIPU| BUIOH
LI X I I XXTXIIIITIR
NGE
froccorcacorraosesarasarssraniociaraasaid

Hvodoid owoyon
40) SUOREADIZ.
{1 Pesodaid o3 Jojay

NZ

SUCUMEA/SIEM.

TR (940] YBIY 0 UOPPR) S2TEAIPU T}

‘sour} Aiwpuncg eroupxdde 9018104 0ur)

~4IMOdAQavd

oiouwean WA &

10 ymep
wesin

papaz

“AeTHpau paURL sepusdazep Al




HINVIANOOE

49MOd Apped

Buijqueb Aq pajiojdxa 10 pawuey Bulaq wo.y
suos.iad ajqelau|nA 13yjo pue ualp|iys buijoajord -
Aem uado
pue uiej e ul pajonpuod si buijqueb jeyy burinsug .
awiLIo Joddns 0) pasn bulaq

10 19pJOoSIp 10 dWLID YJIM pajeldosse Buiaq ‘1aplosip
10 awl1D Jo 924nos e bulag woudy buijqueb Buiguaraid -

. J3dV 10V dH1 d3dNN S3AILO3rdo 3HL

G00Z 1oy buljques

24



HIMTNAOOH

19MOd Apped

‘AjIA13oe Jawo)sno f Jeys Buriojiuow

wea} A}unoes e Buipesy 19010 Buliepune] Asuoy / AJLINDag JO peay swi) [|N} B 9ABY O\ =
‘Posinladns
eale Jawolsnd ay) jo eale Alaas Ajjenpia yiim (600Z puo pajejdwios) welsAs ajowal e

0} sdoys Bunsixa 1no jo [je papeibdn aAey ap\ "pajjeIsul ALDD [eNBip aAey sdoys I1no Jo ||y =
"JOV 9y} Japun asuayo ue Huiiwwod Jo ‘Yeys umo ale Buipnjoui ‘auohue joadsns am

PInoys uoissiwwog Buljquies) ayj AJ13ou 0} paau ay) Jo aIeMe OS|e aie Jomod Apped Je 9\ =
“Jaq juesiubis e aoejd 0} sjuem

OUm sn 03 umouyun Jawojsnd e Aq payoeosdde uaym uoines ajqesapisuod aSIDIOXd S\ =
‘60| doys ayj ui asuejsul ay} pioosal pue
Rndag jo peaH YN Ino 03 Jodau ‘Ajojeipawiwl ad1jod 8yj JoBIUOI [[IM aMm (abewep [eurwID
pue Aladoud usjoys pajoadsns Buijjes ‘Aauow Japa3unos Buisn ‘Buljesp Bnap asuejsul

Joj) AyAnoe [eujwild Jo 8oueIaYIINy ay) Joj sasiwaid ano Buisn jo suoAue jJpoadsns om |  «
" (v00d) 2002 319V aw1) jo spaasold ayj 0} uone|al ul (ggy) sieyewyoog

ysnug jo uonelrdossy ayjy Aq paonpoud saulpinb ayj yjim paijdwos pue paydope sney opy =

"awlo Joddns 0} pasn Buiaq 10 J9pIOSIP 10 BWIID YJIM pajeIdoSSE
Buleq ‘1epiosip 1o swLId Jo aoinos e Bulaq wody Buljquieb Buusrsiy

| 9A59lq0

G00Z 1oV Buiiques

25



HIMYINNOO0a

d9MOd Apped

abe)s

aouejdaooe }aq je passalppe ale sanssi d|qissod Aue jey) burLinsua ul _m_u:wwhw
9q 0} aA3l|9q am yoiym Buiurelsy 1aysaujaa | Buiobuo aAledaa yeys doys inQ =
‘Svd| Aq apew uoisioap Aue Aq apige sAemje [IM O\ =

‘SVvg| 0) 9oualiajyal
abeinooud am Ajliojorisijes paAjosal aq Jouued ajndsip JSWOISND B dI9YM =

‘abej}s siyj puohaq pajejesss ale sanssl maj AIaA
jey3 jJoej ayj jo pnoud AIaA ale 9M — [9A9] [BDO] B Je SINSSI JaWO0)SND dA|OSal
0} uoljaiasip aAlIsod asn o} siabeuew jousip /| swed) doys abeinosus apg =
*S99o1J0
Ano jo yoea ui palke|dsip Apusujwoid si sajni Buiyaq Juaiind uno jJo Adooy «

‘Aem uado pue Jiej e uj pajonpuod si Buijqueb jeys BurLinsug

ALVIGEIGTo)

G00Z 10V Puljques

26



HIMYINMOOE

49mod Apped 6

"ALDD Aq palojiuow ale s] g0 ‘s|euiwss) 1 904
9y} jo yejs Aq uoisinuadns 30a41p Mmoj|e 0} ‘a)qissod sanalaym ‘paubisap ase sdoys JnQ =

"(1L91Y) 3snay Buljquieg ul Ayjiqisuodsay ay] 0} ajeuop Auenbas opg =

"S9o1J0

lamod Apped Aqgieau ||e 0} paje|na.ld aJe sjejap — ydeibojoyd juasal e y3im Joyjabo)
w0} uoisn|oxa ue 9)sjdwod siswolsnd Agaiaym Aojjod uoisn|oxs Jos e ajesado app =

"S|1ejap joejuod Yjm iayjaboy
S9JIAI3S dJedWED UOo uoijewloul BUIAIB sis)sod pue s)ajjes) Aejdsip Ajuasuiwiosd app =

"Bo| doys ay3 ul papiosaa ase saosuejsul Yyons [je — abe Jepun aq
0} 1awojsnd e joadsns Aay} yI Ayuapi jo wuoy olydesbojoyd e jo Jybis aanbad [Im Yels |y =
"S921}0 INo jo yoes ul pakejdsip Ajjusaujwoud aie sadljou gL Jopun =

jou Jo paousiiadxa alte Aay) Jayjaym Jo ssajpiebal
Bulutesy uoponpui ;seakojdwe mau |je Jo JeaY 3y) Je S| 9|qeIdulnA 8y} jo uonoajosd syl .
‘Aiqisuodsal [e1o0s uo Bujures aaIsua)xa Bulobuo aAldal JelsS INO ||y =

Buljquieb Aq pajiojdxs Jo pawey Bulaq wouy suosiad sjqelaujnA J1ayjo pue ualpjiyo buossjoid

SEINTEEIGTe)

G00Z 10V Buliques

27



Localised Risk Assessment

Shop Woodhouse Road 8y M Dhanjal
29.03.17
Yes
Schools
- Dwight School Al shop emp g dare
- Apple Day Nursery 1 hed
Wren Academy atsorefieshed every quarter
- Woodhouse Cotlege Retalt C«
'2:‘:‘5";‘::;‘ - Therets a " hink
- on
21 chalt
- Summerside Primary School _:‘N‘ enge was sequired i
- Hotly Park Primary School o
it ot 2 e N how we interact tobeunder 21
going hop - St John's Cof E Primary School Py of Think 21 chatl ¥ P repor
. Ho'under 185" signage on the front door
- "Think 21 [ at
Transport Uinks
- Local Bus Routes counter
- The shop design has
other :u‘s:mw‘ sas they Lm(e:lheshop
- Communlty Library Lo
o Burnet Scocs customers who are playing a FOBT machine
- Allbets placed over any requites
itha member of staff, this time is taken and
if the customer appeats to be under 21 a challenge for 1D is made
provided in the Retall Compliance Manua)
M -sR e astator }!Lnll 21 challenges
an1BO3nd place a by Alshop en ho . at
- ing
also refreshed every quarter
Risk d being able to place a bet 'Over the Counter' [, - DMs fogged RGI data, for thelr respective Districts, 002
{oTC) weekly basis, In order that they can review
- Continuous risk party Ifand
how we interact with customer who appear to be under 21
- Estate-wide volume of Think 21 challenges and no Think 21 challenges
required monitored in weekly LP report
- No 'under 18's" signage on the front door
- Think 21" h
counter
-~The shop Y
as they enter the shop
- Al tickets being er of
staff. ppears
i i b
provided in the Retall Compliance Manuai
-SRtog fe
Risk of an uniderage customer belng sble to play 2 machine FOBT/SSBT As above interactions conducted
- Alt shop employees "
atso refreshed every quarter
- Ds their
weekly basis, In order that they can review
The shop has b
vho are playing a FOBT machine
tres
- Frien Barnet Medical Centre - All shop empl freshed
- Holly Park Medical Clinc every quarter
Other vid: i 3
- Lady Sarah Cohen House provided in the Retail Comptiance Manust
- Betty & Asher Loftus Centre -SR for all staff RGls
Sale of Alcohol - Daily P&L reports
- Vinod's Food & Wine escalated to DMs
- Woodhouse Freehouse - Db receive alf shop logged RGI data, for thelr respective Districts, ona
- Alimetara Off Licence weekdy basis, in order that they canreview.
Risk of problem gamblers going undetected ina shop - Avyaans Post Office/Off Licence - Monthty revdew of RGs ¥ &0Ms
- British Leglon Social Club for foth
- Off Licenced € no 99 Frlern Barnet Road smashes / igh tisk RGEs flagged to DMs
- Euro Express Off Ucence Shop upd: tud quality of RGls recorded ,
- Co-Op and where none recorded, what P i they
- Tesco Express. were requiredto
- Bobbles Off Uicence - Estate-wide volume of RGs monitored in weekly LP report, but only reviewed
- Rose Mini Market by LP
- Have a Break Off Licence - Data led FOBT customer contact strategy underway
- The Wine Merchant
- All shop employees d freshed
every quartes
PG,
provided in the Retall Compliance Manuat
- SR Log avaitable for all staff to record and monitor RGls
- Dally P&L reports {fr on for RG Issues tobe
) T . escalated to DMs.
being able ‘Over the Counter’ {OTC) | As above Db recelive stishop logxed RET thelr . o
weekdy basls, In order that they can review,
N y RGls RGls
recorded / correl: /Nghtisk h
- Shop 9 .
recorded, hop they
were requiredto
- Al shop empl
every quarter
it " d
provided in the Retafl Compliance hanusl
-SR for RGls
- Datly P&L reports
escalated to DMs.
= - DMs receive alt shop thelr
= i b ibler being able to place a bet 'Over the Counter' y
— osrassen As above weekdy basis, in order that they can review. R
- v Gl DMs
for follow-up re: shops
smashes / highrisk RGis flagged to DMs
Shop *® Y ded ,
and ded, what hop y
were requited to
£ de volume of RGHs ¥ LP report, but only reviewed
byLp
Guid: i »and how
provided in the Retall Compliance Manual
i freshed
Risk that employees not d yidentty |, e ':e"r;:': nt ; ovees
problem gambler behaviour, oo ity of R recorded,
and ded, what the shop. they

28




disorder going

Crime.
- The Coppetts ward h

the Met Police Statistics.
- Ho Issues ralsed by Broce Bookmakers.

. Alishop employees recelv
also refreshed every quarter

Retall Compliance Manual

Hows incidents to bi

- Social
reported

Preventing the shop from:

helng a source of crime and
disorder

As above

- The shop Is equipped with CCTV which Is monitored 24 hours a day

ber toralsea

- Theshop hasa
silent alarm - this device s kept on the pesson of the
4 .

emplojee
2under the counter

and one in the safe haven

d Incident

fo h chich altows the staff
ocor

- Counter area

- Abllity

y
to either the

UK Loss Prevention toralse concerns

starm s in confirmed intruder mode
- Intiuder alarm which is monitored 24 hours a day

N i

29




N.B. PADDY POWER ALREADY HOLD A
PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF 195-197
EDGWARE ROAD, THIS WILL BE SURRENDERED
UPON SUCCESSFUL GRANT IN FAVOUR OF
PREMISES AT 242 EDGWARE ROAD AS SHOWN
BELOW. AS A RESULT THERE WILL BE NO NET
INCREASE IN BETTING SHOP NUMBERS IN THIS
LOCATION.

242 EDGWARE ROAD, LONDON, W2 1DS
Located approximately 40 metres North

195-197 EDGWARE ROAD, LONDON, W2 1EY

SITE LOCATION PLAN

30




|, Hannah Worthington in the firm of Messrs. Poppleston Allen, Solicitors of 37 Stoney
Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS refer to the following:-

aorON =

o

7.
8.
9. Cheque in the sum of £1,110

Letter to London Borough of Barnet dated 21 November 2017

Application form

Notice of application

Two copies of the plan of the proposed premises: 15969-02

One copy of the plan of the proposed premises 15969-03 for illustrative
purposes only

Copy of the Licensing Objectives and how Paddy Power approaches the
same

Local Area Risk Assessment

Site Location Plan

| FURTHER CERTIFY that | have served documents 1 — 9 upon the following:-

1.

Licensing Team,
London Borough of Barnet,
Barnet House,

1255 High Road,
Whetstone,
N20 OEJ
| FURTHER CERTIFY that | have served a true copy of documents 1, 3 & 8 upon the
following:-
2. Metropolitan Police Service - Licensing, Colindale Police Station, Room 1:20,
Grahame Park Way, Colindale, NW9 5TW
3. HM Revenue and Customs, Excise Processing Teams, HM Revenue and
Customs, BX9 1GL
4. London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority, Fire Safety Regulation North
West Area 1, London Fire Brigade, 169 Union Street, London, SE1 OLL
5. The Gambling Commission, 4th Floor, Victoria Square House, Victoria Square,
Birmingham, B2 4BP
6. Safeguarding Children Board, London Borough of Barnet , Children and
Families, Building 4, North London Business Park, Oakleigh Road South
7. Planning Department, London Borough of Barnet - Planning Services, Barnet
House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, N20 OEJ
8. Environmental Services , London Borough of Barnet, Barnet House, 1255 High

Road, Whetstone, N20 OEJ

| effected service by sending the said documents to the Licensing Department by
Special Delivery and the other authorities by first class post addressed to them on 21

November 2017

SIGNED (A2 .. e

31




Representations



1 of

Stop the Paddy Power betting shop at Halliwick Court,

6

N12

We the undersigned petition Barnet Council to reject the planning application for a Paddy Power betting shop at Halliwick

Court, Colney Hatch Lane N12 for the following reasons:

Total signatures: 157

It is located near a public transport hub used by students of three local secondary schools
It can increase anti-social behaviour in the area

Default

Itis situated in a largely residential area and there will be a loss of amenity as it will replace a well used launderette

in an area with a large number of rented homes
Gambling can be an addiction and can create a dependency for its clientele, affecting their mental health and
financial well-being.

Name
Barry

" Rawlings

. Reema Patel

Jessica

"Brayne

Shashikant

" Patel

10.

11

. Emma Brown

Donna Labor

. lisa coletta

Tara

12.

13.

Paulsson

Wendy
Nichols

Stella

14.

Theodosiou
Sue De

15.

Botton
Keda

16.

18.
19.

20.
21.

23.

24

Davidson

Clive Gabay
Olga Karpeko

Jacqui
Thorne

Emma Evans

Beth Beamer

Daniella
' Shaw-Gabay

Jessica Brayne

We have one betting shop already to allow another will encourage others and cause
potential problems in the area.

lisa Coletta

This would be a dreadful idea. We have many schools in the area, and one betting shop

here is quite enough for this small community, thanks.

Clive Gabay

Beth Beamer

33



daniel.pattenden
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_1
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_2
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_3
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_4
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_5
Text Box


2 of

26
27

29

30.

31

32.
33.
34.

35

6
Name

. nazile ozturk
Afarin Farzad

"Nejad
Camille

" Singer

. jean waitt

Melanie Shah

. Munur Shah

janine young

John Jenner

Sara Wing
Rosa de

" Souza

Androulla

36.

Loizou

Cornelia

38.

40

41

43.

45,

48,

Odonovan

Paul

" Merchant

Fabian

" Garavito

Sue Sedaoui

Tien Mandell

Ali Sedaoui
Louise

49,

50.

Marshall
Karen Kelly

Juliana

52,

Postarini
Barbara

53.

54,

Brookes
Eugene Lim

Bashir

56.

57

Khugiani
Victoria
" Lovejoy

Catherine

58.

Laz

Comment

Default

No thanks not on my high street!

Totally agree with all the above objections + There is already a Betting shop in close
proximity

Rosa de Souza

Horrible idea

Gambling can become highly addictive. Therefore Barnet should oppose the opening of this
Paddy Power in an effort to promote a healthier environment for its residents.

Barbara Brookes

I live near that place and alot of young school kids hang around there and | think this place
being where it's suitation alot of children will get the habit of gambling | am sure

I use the launderette, it provides a service. We do not need a Paddy Power, there's one in
North Finchley already, a whiff of cannabis can be detected from the people standing
outside sometimes. The kids congregating every day around there every day cause
enough bad behaviour, we don't need another disruption. | am totally against the idea,
horrendous!

We simply don't need a Paddy Power betting shop. There is already a betting shop close
34



daniel.pattenden_6
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_7
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_8
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_9
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_10
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_11
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_12
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_13
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_14
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_15
Text Box


30f6

59,

60.

64.

66.

67.
68.

69.

70.
71,

72

73.

74.

75

76.

78.
79.

80.

81.

82.

83.
84.
85.

86.
87.
88.
89.
90.

MiciName
Haveron

Ft Freeman

Roger
Higginson

Eileen
Laycock
Tasha Vieira
Dave Martins

Kathryn
Schofield

Dave
Laycock

Sheila White
Rachel

" Patrick

Jeremy
Nathan

Bernard
McFadden

Teresa

" Walden

Mark Cohen

Ketan Patel
Sarah Cohen
Rosemary
Tighe

Brian
Robinson

Fred Mayer

Theresa
McFadden

Simon Cross
Rosemary
Mayes
George
Chrysanthou

Alex Laz
Stephen
James
Diane Moore

Melissa
Hidalgo

Default
Comment by, and if someone specifically wants to use a Paddy Power shop there is one in North
Finchley, a mere 10-15 minutes’ walk away. Another betting shop would provide no
additional benefit. The laundrette, on the other hand, provides some benefit for those who,
for one reason or another, don't otherwise have access to a washing machine. The needs
of those who use the laundrette should take precedence over those who "need" to bet.

This betting shop is inappropriate

Stop this betting shop ruining our local area

There is already one betting shbp which is enough.Friern Barnet is already struggling
without this terrible addition. The Paddy Power shop in N Finchley by the Arts Depot really
helps to lower the impression of the area and degrade the entrance to the Arts Centre

[ don't think gambling needs any encouragement and | am sure anyone who watched the
recent TV drama 'Broken' would agree.

There are already 2 Paddy Powers in North Finchley. About 10 betting shops altogether.
Enough is enough.

35



daniel.pattenden_16
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_17
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_18
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_19
Text Box


4 of

91. Lucnbiidey Comment

6

Gillian

95,

96.
97.

Pinhass
Peter Lambri
Alice Ward

Amanda

99,

100.
101.
102.

103

Merryweather
Glen Harbott
Kathryn Turl
David Kirby

. Mary Dowd

Graham

107.

108.

Kantorowicz
Tom powell
Rachna

109.

110

111
112

114.

115

116.

Desai

Jan
Andersson

. Jane Gordon

. Elliot Boyd

kimberley

pyper
Deborah

" Goddard

Despina
Chrysanthou
Allison

117,

119

120.

McKechnie

. Astrid Donati
Kerry Carlton
Michael

121.

122

Murray

Philip
" Schofield

Bernard

123.

125

Fuller

Julius Burke-
" Perrin

Default

| oppose to paddy power being opened up in replace of the dry cleaners

There is already a betting shop across the road. | do not see how another would benefit the
community in any way what so ever.

1 betting shop is more than enough in this local community.

In an area already rather degraded by fast food shops and with one betting shop already,
this will be more than unwelcome.

There is a betting shop already on opposite parade (Bruce's) Do we need a second?

Communities need betting shops as much as they need holes in the head. If the
government banned private betting shops, and local councils undertook public lotteries
instead, then the gains could be used to fund libraries and other socially useful activities.
Betting shops destroy families.

My mum needs the launderette as she doesn't have a washing machine!

36



daniel.pattenden_20
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_21
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_22
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_23
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_24
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_25
Text Box


5 of

127

128

129

130

135
136

137

6
Name
Artur
" Wawrowski

Estera
" Studzinska

. Tanya Parr

. Paddy Pugh

. Bruce Muller
. Wuyan Xu

Janet
Bretman

Pauline

138.

143.

Alexander

Audrey Allen
Michael

144,

145,

146.

147

Bernstein

Carolyn
Whitehead

Jim Fraser

ann

“fergusson

Charlotte

148.

Barber

Camille

149,

Warren

Amanda

150.

Hibberd

Danielle

1563.

154.

Deboutte

Robin Powell

Default

The Parade should be enhanced as a local shopping centre not weakened by more betting
or fast food outlets. The Co-Op has shown the way by investing in the Parade. Planning
permission should not be granted for the loss of a valued local service---currant planning
thinking and guidance is about enhancing local facilities and reducing traffic movements.
This proposal flies in the face of currant best practice on sustainability and maintaining
viable local services. It has nothing whatsoever to commend it a should be refused.

There are far too many betting shops in the area. We don't need another.

Totally inappropriate for this area and patticularly in that location. We need that
launderette!

My daughter and friends will be attending The Compton School as of September and |
don't want her to have to walk by a betting shop twice a day. We ought to be encouraging a
more community focused high street in Friern Barnet and | don't think a betting shop helps
the feel of the area which, let's face it, needs all the help it can get.

Badly needs some investment on that junction, signage, shopfronts, planters and flower
beds. It's traffic choked and neglected.

Betting shops come with gambling machines that enable people to be separated from their
money in the blink of an eye. This in turn leads to over-commitment in chasing losses and
often desperation, increasing the risk of criminal behaviour. This is the last thing we need in

37



daniel.pattenden_26
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_27
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_28
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_29
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_30
Text Box


6 of 6

Name
Frances

155. Hewson

156. claudia ‘
mcloughlin

Comment Friern Barnet.

Default

38



daniel.pattenden_31
Text Box


10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

23.

24.

Paddy Power, Halliwick Court N12 Petition

Aidans Court, 110 Friern Park N12
Howeth Court, Ribllesdale Avenue, N11
Wade Court, Alexandra Road, N10

Colney Hatch Lane, N10

Leadbeaters Close N11
| Glenthorne Road, N11
Buxted Road N11

) Horsham Avenue, N12
) Cromwell Road N10

3 Hately Close N11
Hollyfield Avenue, N11

» Lyndhurst Avenue, N12

) Hollyfield Avenue N11
| Horsham Avenue N12
. Horsham Avenue N12

} Goldsmith Road N11

! Horsham Avenue, N12

) Hollyfield Avenue, N11

39



daniel.pattenden_32
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_33
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_34
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_35
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_36
Text Box


25. ...

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37...

38.

39. ..

40.

41.

42,

43,

44,

45,

46.

47. ..

48.

49,

50.

Melbourne Court N10

Sycamore Hill, N11

Macdonald Road N11

Horsham Road N12

Horsham Road N12

Horsham Road N12
Hemington Avenue N11

Hollyfield N11

Goldsmith Road N11

Holly Park Road N11

Horsham Avenue N12

Hemington Avenue N11

Carlton Road N11

Glenthorne Road N11

Firs Avenue N11

Horsham Avenue N12

Firs Avenue N11
Halton Close N11

Viscount Close, N11

40



daniel.pattenden_37
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_38
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_39
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_40
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_41
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_42
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_43
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_44
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_45
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_46
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_47
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_48
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_49
Text Box


51. ..

52,

53.

54.

55. ..

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61..

62. ...

63. ...

64.

65. ...

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74,

75.

76.

Glenthorne Road N11

-Dudrich Close N11

Garsdale Close N11

Lyndhurst Avenue N12
Holly Park ARoad N11

Colney Hatch Lane N11
Woodleigh Avenue, N12

Ribblesdale Avenue N11

Elm Way N11

Hollyfield Avenue N11
Glenthorne avenue N11
Horsham Avenue N12

Wilton Road N10

Hollyfield Avenue N11
Cromwell Road N10
Glenthorne Road N11
St Johns Avenue N11
} Pembroke Road N10

'Bellevue Road N11

Hillside Avenue N11

41



daniel.pattenden_50
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_51
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_52
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_53
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_54
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_55
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_56
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_57
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_58
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_59
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_60
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_61
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_62
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_63
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_64
Text Box


77. ..

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92...

93. ...

94. ...

95.

96.

97.

98. ..

99.

100.

101.

102.

Cheddar Close N11
Hillside Avenue N11
Ferncroft avenue N12
Holly Park road N11
The Ridgeway N11
Pembroke Road N10
Hollyfield Avenue N12
Friern Barnet Lane N20
St Johns Avenue N11
Colney Hatch Lane N11
Pickering Gardens N11
Hillside Avenue N11
Parkhurst Road N11

Beaconsfield Road N11

Hillside Avenue N11
Sydney Road N10

Horsham Avenue N12

Friern Barnet Road N11
Goldsmith Road N11
Thurlestone Avenue N12

Lyndhurst Road N12

42



daniel.pattenden_65
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_66
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_67
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_68
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_69
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_70
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_71
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_72
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_73
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_74
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_75
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_76
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_77
Text Box


103.
104. ...
105. .
106.
107.
108.
109.
110.
111.
112,
113.
114,
115.
116.
117.
118.
119.
120.
121.
122,
123.
124,
125.
126.
127.

128.

Duchess Close N11

Hollyfield Avenue N11
The Ridgeway N11
Hollyfield Avenue N11
Martins Walk N10
St Johns Avenue N11

St Johns Avenue N11

Pembroke Road N11
Hollyfield Avenue N11
St Johns Avenue N11

Hollickwood Avenue N12

Glenthorne Road N11

Beaconsfield Avenue N11

Hollyfield Avenue N11
Wilton Avenue N11

St Johns Avenue N11

Friern Barnet Road N11

Ribblesdale avenue N11

Ribblesdale Avenue N11

43



daniel.pattenden_78
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_79
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_80
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_81
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_82
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_83
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_84
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_85
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_86
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_87
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_88
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_89
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_90
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_91
Text Box


129,

130.

131.

132,

133,

134.

135.

136.

137.

138.

139.

140.

141.

142.

143.

144.

145.

146.

147.

148.

149.

150.

151.

152.

153.

154.

Woodhouse Road N12

Hillside Avenue N11

Goldsmith Road N11
Viscount Close N11
Manor Drive N20

Firs Avenue N11

Goldsmith Road N11
Hollyfield Avenue N11

Baron Close N11

- Hollyfield Avenue N11

Hollickwood Avenue N12

Parkhurst Road N11

Parkhurst Road N11

Woodhouse Road N12

Friern Barnet Road N11

44



daniel.pattenden_92
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_93
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_94
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_95
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_96
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_97
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_98
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_99
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_100
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_101
Text Box


155.

156.

157.

Friern Barnet Road N11

. Stanford Road n11

45



daniel.pattenden_102
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_103
Text Box


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Paddy Power



